From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Home Farm - Sale

Date: 10 October 2025 17:42:43

Answering the email below, I am | worked as a housekeeper for
around 33years at home farm . During that time the rooms stated below have
always been part of the house.

Hope this answers your questions kind regards pat.

Sent from my 1Pad

Pat,

Thank you for giving me your email address, all good here in my semi-

retirement, busy making Quince jelly from the tree at the Farm,
absolutely loads of quincel

We have found a buyer for the Farm and he wants to make an

application to the local planning authority to contirm that certain

rooms are part of the house. The rooms he is referring to are the
room with the snooker table, the office beyond and the large play

room that leads onto the pool. To support his application he has asked
for anyone who knows the house well to write an email setting out
who they are, relationship with the family and for how long and then
to confirm that the rooms have been used as an extension to the
house tor as long a period as you know. My recollection is that the

conversion was done about 50 years ago so mid 70’s.

Your help would be very much appreciated.

Many thanks




